Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 09 December 2025 13:04

To: Development Control

Cc: Sarah Papaleo

Subject: 4/25/2386/0F1 - GOSPEL HALL, FRIZINGTON ROAD, FRIZINGTON

Change of use from place of worship to general store and off licence

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

The premises is a small detached building in reasonable condition, with modern upvc windows
and doors, with a small enclosed front forecourt and rear yard.

We would not expect noise from inside the store to therefore be problematic.

The siting of any external mechanical plant (ventilation / refrigeration condensers for instance)
should be mindful of potential noise disturbance to residents.

There is an external artificial light fitting above the front door, and its provision should not cause
nuisance to residents also, notwithstanding any security concerns.

The proposed hours of opening are seen as reasonable by Environmental Health, though the
premises would require a Premises Licence and consultation with Cumbria Police, Environmental
Health and the Licensing team to ensure the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003 are met.

For food hygiene purposes, the premises should also register as a food provider.

In conclusion, there are no objections to this proposal from Environmental Health, subject to the
following advice:

Informatives

e The development will require a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003. Further
information can be sought from the Licensing team at Cumberland Council.

e The premises will need to register as a food business operator. This can be done from the
following link - https://register.food.gov.uk/new

¢ Advice on food hygiene and kitchen design can be sought from the Environmental Health
team at Cumberland Council

Regards

Environmental Health

Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD
T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk
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